

### School Health Advisory Committee (SHAC)

#### **Community Meeting Minutes**

Florida Department of Health in Seminole County

Feb. 18, 2021 • 2:00-3:10 p.m.

Virtual

<u>Purpose:</u> SHAC's Mission- To facilitate the partnership between our community partners, schools, parents, health & business leaders and promote the implementation of a comprehensive school health approach.

ATTENDEES: Gigi Rivadeneyra, Stephanie Jackson, Herronda Mortimer, Von Nguyen, Verlese Pender, Karen Henry,

Sarah Wright, Mary Lane, Dr. AnaLynn Jones, Dr. Ikema Morris, Saadia Rehman, Cynthia Johnston, Kevin Baker, Martha Santoni, MaryLynn Hess, Henisha Williams, Kelly Rogers, Suzanne Leibkuchler, Pete Stoll, Denise Davies, Anne Packham, Mirna Chamorro, Saadia Rehman, Beverley Wilks, Lisa Wimberly, Melanie Santiago, Alan Hayes, Christine Monseliu, Jill Kamm, Enid Santiago, Deloris Hunter, Dr. Tina Calderone, Gladys Agudelo, Tracy Coats, Colleen Gonzalez, and Gwen Henderson.

Topic	Discussion/Speaker	Action Item/Notes/Deliverable Date
Welcome	Call to Order	
	Stephanie Jackson, Coordinator of Medical and Health Students Services, Seminole County Public Schools and Gigi Rivadeneyra, School Health and Positive Youth Development Manager, Florida Department of Health in Seminole County – Co-chairs Minutes were previously shared. Housekeeping information was shared to record virtual meeting attendance.	Minutes reviewed. Please share edits via e-mail to Gloria.rivadeneyra@flhealth.gov
Guest	Go Noodle – Tracy Coats, Partner Relationship Director, Go Noodle	
Presenters	Tracy Coats presented information about Go Noodle which is an on-line physical ac resource for schools. The program was started 10 years ago, with the idea to get study to take physical activity breaks during their class period. Research shows that studer who are able to integrate physical activity breaks in their day make better learners. teachers can access the short videos online (3 minutes and 45 seconds) to plan their curriculums, and can filter content by grade and by category. Activities may also be paired up according to subjects such as Math, Science or English, and may be used learning extensions. Longer videos are also available. The Florida Department Health	Tracy Coats Partner Relationship Director Go Noodle www.gonoodle.com 615-668-5562

Seminole County, through a federal SNAPEd grant was able to fund the program for Seminole County Public Schools. Currently 13 Title I schools are able to access the program. Teachers may also send links to parents at home to access content including videos, printouts and follow-up activities. Currently there are about 200 teachers participating in the program and students have been able to achieve over 760,000 minutes of activity.

## New Special Enrollment Period/Marketplace-Anne Packham, Marketplace Project Director, Primary Care Access Network

Anne shared that many Americans have lost their jobs and insurances due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Insurance Marketplace has a special enrollment period starting February 15, 2021 until March 15, 2021. This special period works just like a regular open enrollment period. Also, Florida Kid-Care applications have been on hold since December 2020 due to security breach. She also shared that the application for Kid Care may be a bit more complicated due to this. She recommended individuals who are interested in applying for Kid Care should reach out to a navigator to walk them through the process.

Anne Packham-Insurance
Marketplace/Navigators
www.coveringcf.net/about-us/;
www.pcanorangecounty.com/
Ph:407.836.7226

Ph: 1.877.564.5031 Text:407.595.0477

#### BrightStart Pediatrics- Pete Stoll, Business Development, BrightStart Pediatrics

BrightStart Pediatrics is PPE (Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care), a nursing and therapy center for medically fragile infants and children up to five years of age. The center is locally own and operated and care is provided by qualified professionals that are also multi-lingual, pediatric nurses and aides, working together with, physical speech and occupational therapists on site. Medical directors are available on site for consultation and develop care plans for the children receiving services. The center serves babies right out of NICU who may require tube feeding, ventilator management or other medically complex care, and provides health care and socialization activities during the day while parents are at work. They offer separate spaces to support different developmental levels. Florida Medicaid covers services. The center is open Mon-Fri from 7am to 6:30pm.

BrightStart-Pete Stoll 1133 West Airport Blvd. Sanford, FL 32773 https://vimeo.com/513992365/1166 a81f8

https://brightstartpeds.com/ Ph:407.321.9570

# Valtoco, Seizure Rescue Medication, Lisa Wimberly, Territory Manager and Denise Davies, Regional Business Director, Neurelis

Valtoco is a diazepam nasal spray medication for treatment of seizure. Although the active ingredient has been used by medical professionals for over 50 years for epilepsy, Valtoco provides a new nasal administration of the medication. Other seizure medications are difficult to administer. Valtoco is portable, easy to carry and is discreet and may be administered whenever it is needed. Few side effects associated with Valtoco include

Valtoco Denise Davies Regional Business Director Lisa Wimberly Territory Manager myNeurielis.com Ph:1.866.696.3873

Meeting Adjourned		
	*Upcoming SHAC dates:   April 22, 2021	Please submit speaker suggestion to Gloria.rivadeneyra@flhealth.gov
	Gigi thanked everyone for attending and thanked Stephanie Jackson for co-chairing SHAC meetings over the past several year.	Phone: (407) 665-3690 <u>Deloris.hunter@flhealth.gov</u>
	Deloris Hunter shared that the next Florida Free Coalition next meeting on March 8, 2021, at 9:00 and will be hosted virtually through Zoom.	Contact Deloris Hunter for more information about meetings:
	Herronda Mortimer shared the DOH-Seminole Diabetes Prevention and Diabetes Self-Management Program will be hosting faith based chronic disease prevention classes soon. Classes will last about 6 weeks. She also invited the members to join the Goldsboro Fresh Farmers Market reopening on March 19, 2021 from noon until 6:00p At the Historic Goldsboro and Olive Ave. Sanford, FL	Contact Herronda S. Mortimer for more information about Diabetes prevention education FDOH-Seminole Office: 407-665-3011 Herronda.Mortimer@flhealth.gov
	Henisha Williams informed us that the Tobacco Free Seminole Awareness Meeting will be held virtually on March 18, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. The purpose of the meeting is to increase awareness of partnership efforts, encourage collaboration and to identify and engage potential policy champions.	Contact Henisha Williams for more information about the meetings: Tobacco Free Florida FDOH-Seminole Phone: 407-665-3385 Henisha.Williams@flhealth.gov
Round Robin	Kevin Baker shared the epidemiology program recently saw 2600 new COVID-19 in Seminole County. There has been a decrease in active COVID-19 cases in the school population. The February numbers remained stable for for our county as well as the state. He also shared more vaccine will be available soon for our community.	
	nasal discomfort, nasal congestion, nosebleed and changes in sense of taste. Valtoco may be prescribed by a health care provider for the acute treatment of intermittent, stereotypic episodes of frequent seizures activity (i.e., seizure clusters, acute repetitive seizures) that are distinct from a patient's usual seizure pattern in patients with epilepsy 6 years of age and older.	